From: EOI

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-050467-21
Date: 10 June 2021 16:57:00

Dear

Thank you for your request for information about the number of potholes reported to
Nottinghamshire County Council during the period 5th February 2020 and 5th February 2021, by
the following Councillors:

Councillor Michael Adams
Councillor Sam Smith
Councillor Helen Greensmith

The following table is based on a report run from information held in the authorities Highway
Asset Management System (HAMS), broken down by County Councillors. We have provided a
complete list for pothole and damage for carriageways and footways, as the term 'pothole' is
open to interpretation and can be recorded in HAMS under the damage heading.

Councillor Number of CW/FW Pothole Damage Enquiries
Cllr Helen Greensmith Data not available

Cllr Michael Adams 3

Cllr Sam Smith 3

This is the best data that is available but has to be provided with a number of caveats.

. An enquiry may have more than one highway defect associated with it.

. Not all enquiries raised by County Councillors are recorded on HAMS in their names
where these enquiries are logged through officers.

. Enquiries made by County Councillors are not always made in their name (made on
behalf of resident and logged in the name of the resident, not Clir)

. Reports may be anonymous ie they don't provide their details.

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-050467-21 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints & Information Team
Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council
01159772788
www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk
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